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Medical Practices Committee
Tavistock House (South) Tavistock Square London WC1H 9PD

Telephone 01 387 8062/3

Dr. Tane 4. /370('71&77 U ‘ Your refarence

Our reference 58 / 2,
Date | Hanch /780

Dear Doctor

MEDICAL LIST: FAMILY PRACTITIONER COMMITTEE OF THE AREA HEALTH AUTHORITY FOR

Harmpshize . —

L1, Your application for inclusion in the above mentioned Medical List to

practise in partnership has been granted in the terms in which it was made, &S fron
/ Aorst 7980 subject to the condition that you are excluded from

providing general medical services in any part of the Family Practitioner

Committee's area where the Medical Practices Committee have decided or may in

future decide that the number of medical practitioners undertaking to provide

general medical services is already adequate, ie in what is classified as a

"restricted" or "intermediate" area. This condition does not apply however to

any part of the area in which surgery premises of the partnership practice are

already established or in which the partnership has an existing right to establish

such premises. :

2. The effect of this decision is that you can accept and treat patients from
any part of the Family Practitioner Committee's area but (except as mentioned in
paragraph 1 above) you are precluded from opening & surgery in any part which
my Committee have, at the time of you wishing to open a surgery in that part,
classified as restricted or intermediate. The Family Practitioner Committee will
always tell you, on request, which parts of their area are classified as

jrestricted or intermediate at the time of your enquiry.

3. It is open to you to appeal to the Secretary of State for Social Services
against the condition referred to in paragraph 1 above. If you wish to do so, you
should send your notice of appeal within seven days of receipt of this letter, or
such longer period as the Secretary of State may allow, to the Under Secretary of
State, Department of Health and Social Security, Division P1D, Eileen House,

80-94 Newington Causeway, Elephant and Castle, London, SEL 6EF.

Yours faithfully
Code A

Secretary

INC/PDR (11/76)




